
 

  

  

  

    
 

 

  
 

    

   

      

       

          

     

       

       

        

 

     
   

    
 

   
   

ADDENDUM 2 

April 30, 2019 

ITN TDD 57-19 

Design & Construction of a Real-Time Water Quality Monitoring Network for the 
Choctawhatchee Bay Watershed 

This addendum is to answer questions from prospective vendors and to update the timeline for 
the project. 

Note: The proposal due date had been extended to May 14, 2019 at 3:00 P.M. 

The updated tentative timeline is as follows: 

Questions from potential proposers due Date:  29 April 2019, 3:00 p.m. 

Issue Addendum (if necessary) Date: 1 May 2019 

Proposal Response Due Date: 14 May 2019, 3:00 p.m. 

ITN Committee Review to Short List Date: 11 June 2019 

Short List Announcement Date: 12 June 2019 

Oral Presentation/Demonstration with Responses Date: 18-24 June 2019 (if needed) 

Board Review and Approval Date: 16 July 2019 

1. What is the contract term date? It will be updated to be for one (1) year from when all 
parties have signed with the option of four (4) one (1) year renewals. 

2. Does the County plan on purchasing the equipment from the contractor? Yes, if the 
budget will allow. 

3. Would the County be open to outsourcing the maintenance and monitoring? Yes, it would 
be an option to the County. 



      
    

  
  

  
    

   
 

    
  

 

 

4. How does the County plan on monitoring the data? County staff will monitor data 
collection. The data will need to be sent to a computer which will be located at the Visitor’s 
Center in Okaloosa Island.  The Contractor will need to work with the department and the 
internal IT department to make sure things are running smoothly. 

5. Under #3 of the Evaluation Criteria, it lists how the contractor should respond with 
respect to the pricing.  Can you please explain what all needs to be included? The contractor 
should include their hourly rate as well as the cost of the equipment, overhead, and any 
installation or outside costs that might need to be included to give the County the total price for 
all work to be done. 

6. What is the total budgeted amount for this project? The estimated budget amount for this 
project is $300,000. 


